

CICC Meeting  
October 6, 2021

**Present:** Paula Rainey, Forrest Link (minutes), Danielle Sambogna, Emily Meixner, Jonathan Davis, Megan Tietelbaum, Atsuko Seto, Tabitha Dell'Angelo, Judit Kardos

- 1) Members of the council introduced themselves.
- 2) There was discussion of Tieka Harris's proposal which was approved with the assurance that it would be open to the community.
- 3) Tiffany reported that the council's budget had not yet been announced.
- 4) It was decided that the council's website should be updated and scrubbed of previous proposals and announcements.
- 5) There was a spirited discussion of the feedback from Community Learning Day citing issues of attendance and questions surrounding a refocus on "learning goals." The idea was floated of changing the date of Community Learning Day away from Convocation. Paula will speak with MTSS to see if it is possible to simulcast in locations to reach the number of attendees during that day. Judit will speak with Lindsay Barndt about the scheduling of Convocation.
- 6) There is a need to decide on the theme for AY '22-23.
- 7) There was a brief discussion of what the book should be for next year and a call for suggestions.
- 8) Extra copies of *Hey Kiddo* need to be ordered for CICC members.